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Jed Margolin

From: "HQ-FOIA" <hg-foia@nasa.gov>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 12:30 PM
Attach: 2008-270.pdf; 08-270.DOC
Subject: FOIA 2008-270

FOIA 08-270 May 14, 2009

Mr. Jed Margolin

1981 Empire Road
Reno, NV 89521-7430
jm@jmargolin.com

Dear Mr. Margolin:

This is in response to your request received on June 30, 2008, pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) for documents related to the Administrative Claim of Jed Margolin for
infringement of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,566, 073 and 5,904,724, NASA Case No. I-222.

The NASA Headquarters Office of the General Counsel conducted a search and from that search
provided the enclosed documents responsive to your request.

It has been determined that portions of the records found responsive to your request contain
information which is exempt from disclosure under the deliberative process privilege of Exemption 5.
This privilege covers advisory opinions, recommendations, and deliberations, which are part of the
government decision-making process, 5. U.S.C.§552(b)(5).

You may appeal this initial determination to the NASA Administrator. Your appeal must (1) be
addressed to the Administrator, National Aeronautics and Space Administration, Washington, DC
20546, (2) be clearly identified on the envelope and in the letter as an “Appeal under the Freedom of
Information Act”, (3) include a copy of the request for the agency record and a copy of this initial
adverse determination, (4) to the extent possible, state the reasons why you believe this initial
determination should be reversed, and (5) be sent to the Administrator within thirty (30) calendar days
of the receipt of this initial determination.

| apologize for the delay in processing your request. | appreciate your patience.
Sincerely,
Original Signed

Kellie N. Robinson

FOIA Public Liaison Officer
Headquarters

NASA

300 E Street, SW
Washington, DC 20546
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From: McConnell, Stephen (HQ-NB0OO) [mailto:stephen.mcconnell-1@nasa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 8:45 AM

To: foia@hg.nasa.gov

Cc: Robinson, Kellie N. (HQ-NB00O)

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

From: Jed Margolin [mailto:jm@jmargolin.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 28, 2008 10:06 PM

To: nasafoia@nasa.gov

Subject: FOIA Request

This request is made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.

I would like all documents related to the Administrative Claim of Jed Margolin for Infringement of U.S.
Patent Nos. 5,566,073 and 5,904,724; NASA Case No. 1-222.

I 'am attaching a letter dated June 11, 2003 from Alan Kennedy, Director, Infringement Division, Office of the
Associate General Counsel as file jm_nasa.pdf. 1 provided the information requested, it was received by Mr.
Kennedy, and thereafter Mr. Kennedy refused to respond to my attempts to find out the results of the
investigation.

I believe NASA has had enough time to have completed its investigation by now.

Jed Margolin

1981 Empire Rd.
Reno, NV 89521-7430
775-847-7845
WWwWw.jmargolin.com
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